
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Wednesday, April 4, 2018 4:54 PM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Jones, 
William V, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin; Alan Barksdale; Gary Larson 
RE: OCD Case No. 16073 - RMR Operating LLC

Florene:

We have reached a resolution with this operator. Therefore I respectfully request that this case be dismissed without 
prejudice. Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thank you

Keith Herrmann

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:47 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; 'Michael Feldewert' <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; 'Adam Rankin' 
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; 'Alan Barksdale' <alan@redmountainresources.com>
Subject: OCD Case No. 16073 - RMR Operating LLC

Enclosed is the OCD Compliance and Enforcement Bureau's Pre-Hearing Statement in the above referenced case. Please 
let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel: (505) 476-3463
Fax: (505) 476-2220
Keith. Herrmann(5)state.nm.us

Florene:

l


